27 September 2021

John R. Crane
P.O.Box 7185
McLean, VA 22106
jiohncrane@me.com

Senator Charles E. Grassley
135 Hart Senate Office Building
Washington, DC 20510

SUBJECT: INTER-AGENCY CONSPIRACY (18 USC §371) TO OBSTRUCT
CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE PROCEEDINGS (18 USC §1505) BY MEMBERS OF
THE COUNCIL OF THE INSPECTORS GENERAL ON INTEGRITY AND
EFFICIENCY (CIGIE) [5a IG Act §11(b)(1)]

Senator Grassley,

1. Multiple Disclosures of Wrongdoing involving senior agency officials [John R. Crane
(DoD), Adam S. Lovinger (DoD), Franz J. Gayl (DoD), Timothy V. Shindelar (DoD),
Darrell L. Whitman (DOL/OSHA), Matthew N. Zugsberger (DOL/OSHA), Other Unnamed
Whistleblowers (OUW)] validate the fact that politically appointed members of the Civil Service
(term/lifetime appointed-IG) actively obstruct federal investigation (administrative/criminal) into
senior agency official misconduct orchestrated by “protected” members of the Council of the
Inspectors General on Integrity and Efficiency (CIGIE).!

2. As the legislative branch’s champion for federal whistleblowers,? I know you are aware of
the fact that every single member of the 2.1 million strong Civil Service (political/non-political
appointed), is required as a condition of employment to “disclose waste, fraud, abuse, and
corruption to appropriate authorities.”:* [5 CFR §2635.101(b)(11)]

¢ Currently, the “price” of complying with the basic terms of federal employment
demanding that civil servants “disclose waste, fraud, abuse, and corruption to
appropriate authorities.” equates to non-politically appointed civil servants suffering
devastating consequences that include loss of federal employment

! Council of the Inspector General on Integrity and Efficiency (CIGIE). An alternative governance construct,
established in 2008 within the Executive Branch, under the authority of the Inspector General Act of 1978 as
amended [Sa USC Code Compiled Act 95-452 Inspector General Act §11]. See:

https:vwww . law.cornell.ediw/fuscode/text/Sa/compiledsc1-95-452

% Senator Charles E. Grassley on Protecting Whistleblowers “You Don’t Give Up”. See:
httns:/whistleblowershlog org/national-whistleblower-day/turner-grasslay-interview-to-air-today-at-naticnal-
whistleblower-day-celebyation/

3 Standards of Ethical Conduct for Executive Branch Employees [5 CFR §2635.101(b)(11)]. All individuals
appointed to the civil service shall as a condition of employment “disclose waste, fraud, abuse, and corruption to
appropriate authorities.” See: https:/www.law.cornell edu/cli/text/5/2635.101
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» The vicious attacks on non-politically appointed public servants, reporting senior leader
wrongdoing, as a condition of employment, reflects a clear and present threat to effective
governance (Insider Threat)* while cheating the American taxpayer of the expectation
that civil servants both (political/non-political) willingly complying with the Basic
Obligation of Public Service’ [5 CFR §2635.101]

* There is clear and convincing evidence that the U.S. Special Counsel Henry J. Kerner,
a term-limited political appointee to the civil service, has violated his statutory duty to
safeguard the merit system and represent whistleblowers in cases of reprisal (in the form
of prohibited personnel practices)® in favor of shielding his fellow members of the
Council of the Inspectors General on Integrity and Efficiency (CIGIE) from legitimate
investigation for wrongdoing’

3. My specific case of whistleblowing is not unique; and, accurately details the level of criminal
misconduct organized by Inspector General (IG) personnel (5 USC §1505) enjoying exclusive
membership within the Council of the Inspectors General on Integrity and Efficiency (CIGIE)
conspiring (18 USC §371) to shield Former Director Central Intelligence Agency
(F/DCIA)/Secretary of Defense (SecDef) Leon E. Panetta from legitimate criminal
investigation enabling U.S. Attorney General Eric H. Holder Jr. to “decline” criminal
prosecution in favor of unspecified “administrative” action.® (See Enclosure (1))

4. The only consequence of this criminal conspiracy was the complete destruction of the
whistleblower John R. Crane, who properly performed the conditions of his employment and
reported senior agency official misconduct to Acting DoD IG Lynne M. Halbrooks and Defense

* Insider Threat [32 CFR § 2004(q)]. «. . . likelihood, risk, or potential that an insider will use his or her authorized
access, wittingly or unwittingly, to do harm to the national security of the United States. See:
https:/www.law.cornell edu/cfi/text/32/2004 .4

5 Basic Obligation of Public Service (BOPS) [S CFR § 2635.101]. “Public service is a public trust. Each
employee (political/mon-political) has a responsibility to the United States Government (USG) and its citizens to
place loyalty to the Constitution, laws and ethical principles above private gain. To ensure that every citizen can
have complete confidence in the integrity of the Federal Government, each employee (political/non-political) shall
respect and adhere to the principles of ethical conduct set forth in this section, as well as the implementing standards
contained in this part and in supplemental agency regulations.” See: httos:/werw.lww.comell edu/cfitext/5/2635.101
¢ Prohibited Personnel Practice (PPP). Illegal employment-related actions banned within the federal workforce
because the actions violate the merit system which does not allow employment discrimination, retaliation, improper
hiring practices, or failure to adhere to established laws, rules or regulations involving violation of the (14) PPPs [5
U.S. Code § 2302(b)(1-14)]. See: https:/‘csc.gov/Services/Pages/PPP.asptabGround 13/
https/www . law.cornell edu/uscade/text/5/2302

7 Council of the Inspector General on Integrity and Efficiency (CIGIE). An alternative governance construct,
established in 2008 within the Executive Branch, under the authority of the Inspector General Act of 1978 as
amended [Sa USC Code Compiled Act 95-452 Inspector General Act $11]. See:

https:/'www.Jaw.cornell.edn/usc ode/text/5a/compiledast-95-452

¥ CIA IG David B. Buckley Report of Investigation (ROT) (2015/08/03 C062999686/12 Mar 2014), “(L)) Alleged
Disclosure of Classified Information by Former D/CIA Leon E. Paneita.”. On 09 Oct 2012, DoD IG Defense
Criminal Investigative Service (DCIS) Assistant Inspector General of Operations James R. Ives makes criminal
referral on Leon E. Panetta (18 USC §793(d)/18 USC §798) to CIA IG David B. Buckley to avoid proper criminal
reporting as “arranged” by “Acting” DoD IG Lynne M. Halbrooks/CIA IG David B. Buckley to subvert the
DOJ/DeD IG Aug 1984 Criminal Investigation MOU

2-19



Criminal Investigative Service (DCIS) Assistant Inspector General of Operations (DCIS AIG-
OPS) James R. Ives?

* Congressional Oversight Review on DoD IG Investigation!°
¢ DoD IG Report of Investigation “Release of DoD Classified Information to the Media
(DODOIG-2013-092/14 Jun 2013)!!

5. The documents enclosed below serve as evidence to justify Congressional Oversight
Investigation into Federal Inspector General Criminal Misconduct (18 USC §371/18 USC
§1505) involving current/former members of the Council of the Inspector General on Integrity
and Efficiency (CIGIE) immune from external investigative oversight:

(1) DoD IG Defense Criminal Investigative Service (DCIS) Criminal Referral/page 4-19

(2) Senior Agency Leadership Responsible Management Officials (RMOs)/page 5-19

(3) Congressman Peter T. King demand for DoD IG “Acting” Lynne M. Halbrooks/CIA IG
David B. Buckley/page 6-19

(4) DoD IG/CIA IG Criminal Conspiracy (18 USC §371/18 USC §1505)/page 7-19

(5) DCIS Assistant Inspector General (AIG) James R. Ives Criminal Actor/page 8-19

(6) “Acting” DoD IG Lynne M. Halbrooks Reprisal/page 9-19

(7) Prima Facie Protected Disclosure (#1)/page 10-19

(8) Prima Facie Protected Disclosure (#2)/page 11-19

(9) Prima Facie Protected Disclosure (#3)/page 12-19

(10) Prima Facie Protected Disclosure (#4)/page 13-19

(11) U.S. Special Counsel (OSC) Disclosure & Allegation Authorities/page 14-19

(12) U.S. Special Counsel (OSC) Henry J. Kerner Criminal Obstruction/page 15-19

(13) Ignoring Senator Grassley’s DoD Investigative Oversight Review/page 16-19

(14) Understanding Audit -vs- Investigation/page 17-19

(15) List of Federal Whistleblower Disclosure Correspondence by Agency/page 18-19

6. I am available to meet with you and/or your staff at your earliest opportunity.

Very Respectfully,

lary Committee (SJC) Chief Investigative Counsel; Joshua
f Investigative Counsel; Montpelier Circle

Copy to: Delisa Ragsdale Senate J;
Flynn-Brown Senate SJC Deputy

® Deputy Inspector General (DIG) Overseas Contingency Operations (OCO)/former DCIS Assistant

Inspector General (AIG) Operations James R. Ives. See: hitps://www.dodie mil/Biograshies/Bio-
Display/Article/25 18897/ ames-r-ives! & biips:Viabs i Cé sh/42 207530/ deputy-direc
' Senate Oversight Review on DoD IG. See: hitps./ W.grassley.senste. gov/news mews-releases

releases-report-inspector-generals-bungling-zera-dark-thirty &
hitps./'www.realclearpolitics comi/articles/2025:05/29/sidelined watchdag had recky teniire at pentigon 143323,
himl

" DOD Inspector General Report of Investigation (ROI) (DODOIG-2013-092/14 Jun 20130. See:
https:/'media.defense.gov/2013/Tun/ 14/20017 12842/~ /- 1/ 1/DODIG-2013-092 ndf
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Enclosure (1): DoD IG Defense Criminal Investig

ative Service (DCIS) Criminal Referral

C06299686

poosaooeer  TOPSECRET/

MEMORANDUM FOR DEPUTY INSPECTOR GENERAL, CENTRAL

* an oagoing project being conducted

Approved for ReldNEHSWBIGNR conoasasa
¢ : @
- (b)(1) —
Topae.. E::(b—)_(:r]b)(s) NalSecActhor 1
o)) NatSecast T
OF DRFENSE

4000 MAKK GENTER DRVE
ALDUNDRIA, VRQINIA 223001860

INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
SUBIJECT: (U) Referral of Unauthorized Disclosures of Classified DaD Jnformation

(U//FOUO) We are refearing to you for appropriste action the unmuthorizad disclosures of DoD
information by the former Director of Central Intelligence Agency (CTA) to & movie producer not
muthocized & recoive the information,

(U) On Jine 24,201 1, the GLA hield the Usamis bin Laden (UBL) Operstica Award Corernony nf 7~
CLA, bosted by ths former Director, The attendess included 2 movie producer, CIA persoanel, and
Dol peragunc, some of whom participesed in the tracking and killing of UBL, Al attendess were
mdwmmﬁdﬁhmmiﬁzmmﬁwpwmdmﬁm :

(U) Wo pbanined 3 DVD of 1he cenemony marked SECRET//NOFORN #s part of & duma call n
by my office, and transcribed the remurks by the fomeer Direcior,

(TAB A).
aJ//FOUO)'Atourmt. Original Classification Awhasities with jurisdiction of the
information reviewed the trnscript end confirmed muttiple remarks mass by the formar Divecter -

dusing the coremany contained informetion clessified TOP SECRET/ ) b)Y
TOPSECRET/ (TABBaniC). Porther, remako I 1) 30 NatSecAct

_MgdehmMaMmummmnrMa
remaics, which were not tamacribed, eppesr 2 contain similtr cleassified fnformation,

Attschiments:
As Statad

Derived From: Multipls Sources
Declassify On: 2037091

TOP SECRET. (B)T) INOFORN
RED/7FOR OFRC(D)(3) NalSecAcIFARATED Fom ATTACHMENTS

REGRADED ¥
TOPME(b)(1 S woromw

(b)}(3) NatSecAct

Approved for Rel6dé8] ARSIGHAN C06299686
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Enclosure (2): Senior Agency Leadership

_SecretéwufDefense:l_edn'E_._P-anetta | _ DepﬁtvSexretawufDefense:Asht‘oh B Cate
(oS eremy B, Bash | CoSt Yendy R Anderson

Subordmate Semor Staff Pr|nc|pa.s (SSSPs)

. -y Washington HeadquartersServics (WHS)
Chifof tafCof) Invesgetion (W) O Wilam B

Deputy rspectorGenera 1G]
Janes 8, Burch

Aesstant 6 Ivstigaion mes R, s Investigation of Senior Official 150 Anthony Jones

Asitant G el Operaions e . Welnd
Whistleblower Reprial Investigation (WRJ) Migun Tokek
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~ Chairman Committee Homeland Security demands DoD IG/CIA IG _.zcm&mmﬁm criminal m__..__mmmﬂ_o:w [18USC. |
§793(d)/§798] that former Director CIA (F/DCIA) & current Secretary of Defense (SecDef) Leon E. Panetta leaked

classified DoD information to Hollywood movie producers not authorized to receive DoD Classified Information

g e 14 June 2013 (Investigation Subverted)
= W 09 August 2011 (Investigation Demand) :

& DoD Inspector General Gordon H. Heddell/"Acting” DoD Inspector General Lynne M. Halbrooks

m Congressman Peter T. King Chairman House Committee on Homeland orchestrated collaborative interagency effort to obstruct federal §<mmmmmz<m=§o$mm [18 U.5.C. § 1505)
m Security demands DoD Inspector General Gordon 5. Heddell & CIA1G with E:_n_umﬁ._o: of CIA _3%5.2 General (CIA IG} David B. Buckley/"Acting” CIA IG Christopher R,

r“ David B. Buckley conduct 2 formal agency invest wmﬂ_si&io i into ongoing leaks Sharpley to shiefd @3& CiA o_.:.ﬁoﬂ A._n\cn_e m.. Secretary of cmﬁam {SecDef) Leon E. Panetta from

8 reported in the New York Times (06 Aug 2011/Maureen Dowd) on mnssﬁa ty resulting from legitimate _=<mn_nmm_<m effort _HS carried out E.wm%a_ Inspectors General
..m sensitive military operations, in which Administration officials (DoD/CIA) operating under color of _ms [18 c..n.. m N_S and u.aasa from accountability by zﬁ.n_m_m

S provided Hollywood fimmakers (Katherine Bigelow/Mark Boal) with "top + DoD _m. senior _mmm.ma involved in criminal conspiracy [18 USC §242/6371/61505]: Chief of Staff ..nom_
m level access to the most classified mission in history” [Usama Bin Laden coL g_n__m.m_ w Child ms. cizmn.x.mmsma_ Counsel (GC) CAPT Henry n Shelley Jr. USN(Ret.); Director
a (UBL) raid] resulting n the arrests of Pakistanis believed to have assisted oﬂm.am Q_a_;.m_ _q<mm_mm:<m Service (DCIS} James B. Burch; DCIS >mm_m.s.a 5.%23_‘ m.msm.a_ for

— Criminal Investigation James R, Ives; Deputy Inspector General for Administrative Investigation (DIG-AI)

with ongoing classified operations as reported via the Washington Post A ; o S
(15 June 2011/Karen DeYoung). COL Marguerite C. Garrison USA(Ret.); Director Investigation of Senior Officials (IS0) Anthony Jones;

and Director Office of Professional Responsibility (OPR) (Internal Investigations) Ralph A. Suris

DoD IG did not conduct independent & objective federal investigation demanded by DOJ/DoD “Aug
1984 criminal investigation MOU”; Council of the Inspectors General on Integrity and Efficiency (CIGIE)
[Quality Standards for Investigations]; or The |G Act of 1978 as amended to avoid potification to
Attorney General Eric H. Holder Jr. of credible grounds for FBI criminal Investigation of senior leader
misconduct in violation of federal criminal law [18 U.S.C. §783(d)/§798, and 5a USC §4(d)]

DoD Evaluators, unqualified to conduct criminal DCIS investigation, selected by DoD “acting” G LM,
Halbrooks/DCIS Assistant IG J.R. Ives, took 551 days to complete: “Release of Department of Defense
Information to the Media” {DODIG-2013-092/14 June 2013]; witness testimony not taken under oath;
Leon E. Panetta never interviewed; DoD DCIS AIG J.R. Ives made Leon E. Panetta criminal referral [18
USC §793(b)/§798] to QA 1G D.B void FBI Director R.S. Muller I

pressiona

Demand for Investigation: Potential compromise of human intelligence &
collection sources and/or methods by Agency officials willfully
communicating, furnishing, or publishing information prejudicial to the
safety interests of the U.S. Government is a federal crime [18 U.S.C. §
793(d)/ §798]

Con

Enclosure (3)

09 August 2011 01 January 2012 01 January 2013 14June2018 09 August2013
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DOD IG Gordon S. Heddell & principal deputy Lynne M. Halbrooks conspire with CIA IG David 8. Buckiey & principal deputy
Christopher R. Sharpley to intentionally obstruct the federal investigative process [18 U.5.C. § 1505] into Defense Secretary Leon E. Panetta

23 December 2011

DoD Inspector General Gardon 5, :&%___ resigns as
DoDIG

Deputy Inspector General/former General Counsel (GC)
Lynne M. Halbrooks becomes “Acting” 16

* “Acting” DoD IG Halbrooks takes personal “control” of

09 August 2011 =

Peter T, King Chairman House Committee on Homeland Affairs
demands DoD IG & CIA IG conduct formal IG investigation to
resolve allegations of “ongoing leaks of classified Information
regarding sensitive milltary operations Involving top-level agency
gccess to the most clossified mission in history” by members of the

10 December 2011

The DoD Deputy Inspector General for Intelligence & Special
Program Assessment {ISPA| Patricia A. Brannin, a career
auditor, sabotaged the integrity of an ongoing investigation
when notifying senior military/civilian leaders that
should/could be material witnesses and/or investigative

(18 USC §371/18 USC §1505)

Executive Office of the President, Department of Defense and/or . . .

ciA omwzm_m to Hollywood movie a_awaﬂ (Katherine / subjects in a potentially criminal {18 U.5.C. § 798] senior subversion of the Chairman King “Release of
g Bigelow)/filmmaker (Mark Boal) producing a White House leader investigation u%%nw_mi aﬂ« bﬂmim Classified Information to the
% approved movie on the raid that eliminated Usama bin Laden {UBL) DIG ISPA Branniin indicates to leadershin her desire WNJN =_w<moﬂ__mm_.~*_o_” ks I 4 DoD
s X . . ran ate ership her desire to + “Acting” Do albrooks removes all qualified Do
a presentinga lear .”=a Egm.a_w_ H.;:mmﬁ © Gm safety & health of leave federal service in spring of 2012 & did retire on 29 Investigators from a Congressionally mandated
= personnel conducting operations vital to continued homeland £a 8! i
g security. June 2012 investigation into allegations of senior official
O misconduct
® [I
£ On or About 15 Oct 2011 — =
gl R | | e R
mu.u Gordon . Heddell DoD IG/ Lynne M. Halbrooks Principal Deputy; CAPT Henry C. Shelley USN{Ret.) i o )

General Counsel (6C); COL Michae S, Child Sr. USA{Ret.) Chief of Staff (CoS); James B, Burch Director DoD Assistant Inspector General (AIG] for Communications & Congressional
m Criminal Investigative Service (DCIS}; James R. Ives DCIS Investigative Operations; COL Maguesite C. w_m_mms (0CCL) John R. Crane makes protected whistleblower disclosure to
< Gamrison USA{Ret.) Administrative Investigations & Investigation of Senior Officials (1SO]; CIA 1G David B, “Acting” Inspector General Halbrooks advising her to ensure legltimate
) Buckley; CIA Principle Deputy IG Christopher R. Sharpley/Christine Ruppert CIA General Counsel fnvestigation was conducted 10 proper ly “resolve u_m%u_:m of serious
3 (GC)/Howard W. Cox AIG Investigations engaged in 2 conspiracy to avoid legitimate investigation of the senfor leader s_mnwacn 8 a_a.zz_ by Congressman .xsw 5 :w.no
= former CIA Director/Current Secretary of Defense Leon E. Panetta in violation of federal criminal law [18 Nu.au?_______mz during AIG Crane’s his weekly Congressional/Media Do 16
m USC §1505/18 USC §798/18 USC §242/5 CER §2635.101(b)(8)] %%.__m”. ) )
a TAKEAWAY: Federal Inspectors General & IG senior staff conspired to obstruct the federal investigative *  Principle Deputy I6 Halbrooks informed DoD AIG Crane she is aware &
. process to protect senior level term-limited political appointees with “covered” members of the CIGIE as DoD IG General Counsel (GC) CAPT Henry C. Shelley Jr, USH[Ret) to
personally oversight all Congressionally directed investigations

15°0ct 2011 10Dec 2011

LEGEND: [ESS] - Demand for |G Investigation R 16 Misconduct  [EEEEEE - Protected Disclosire

23 Dec 2041

Enclosure (4)
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DCIS Assistant Inspector GeneralIvestigative Operations (AIG-0) ames R, ves avoids FBlciminalnotfication 12 USC §2505] hat SecDef eon, |
E. Panetta “made Unauthorized Disclosures of Classifled DoD Information” [18 USC§793(d)/§798] to allow CIA IG David 8. Buckley to notify DOJ
Attorney General Eric H. Holder Jr. of DoD criminal misconduct w/o FBI criminal investigation under Director Robert S. Muller Ii

09 October 2012  (DoD IG referral to CIAIG) |l 12 March 2014 (Planned Federal Investigative Failure)

CIA Inspector General David B, Buckley/Principal Deputy IG Christopher S, Sharpley sent the former CIA Directar/Secretary of
Defense Leon E. Panetta “matter” to Attorney General Eric H, Holder Jr. as substantiated violations of [18 USC §743(d): Gathering,
Transmitting, o Losing Defense Information/18 USC §798: Disclosure of Classified Information];

“Acting” DoD Inspector General Lynne H. Halbrooks directed Defense
Criminal Investigative Service (DCIS) Assistant Inspector General for DCIS
Investigative Operations (OCIS DIG-10) James R. bves to ignore the 1984
DOJ/Ded Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) establishing Criminal
Investigative and Prosecutive Jurisdiction requiring the DoD IG refer
conflict of interest allegations involving the Secretary of Defense {SecDef)
to the FBI for Investigation {DoDI 5525.07]:

* Attorney General Eric H. Holder Jr. did not demand FB investigation & instead “elected” to forgo prosecution in favor of
dispensing unspecified “administrative” action

TAKEAWAY:
On 17 October 2012, after 09 days of additional “review”, CIA IG David B. Buckley sends Leon £, Panetta criminal referral to

Attorney General Eric H. Holder Jr. for criminal prosecution {18 USC §793(d): Gathering, Transmitting, or Losing Defense

DoD IG senlor leaders were fully aware of the fact that the 1984
DOJ/DoD MOU required the DoD 1G to make FBI notification of
allegations against Secretary of Defense Leon E. Panetta for

1 Actor (18 USC §371/18 USC §1505)

.m “Unauthorized Disclosures of Classifled DoD Information” In violation Information/18 USC §798: Disclosure of Classified Information);

g of [18 USC §793(d): Gothering, Transmliting, or Losing Defense * On 05 September 2013, after “holding” the Leon E. Panetta criminal referral for 259 days Attorney General Eric H. Holder Ir,
= Information/18 USC §798: Disclosure of Classified Infarmation] declines to prosecute and “recommends” administrative action in lieu of prosecution;

(@] * DoD 16 senior leaders & CIAIG leaders entered into an interagency * CIAIG continues the "Alleged Disclasure of Classified Information by Former Director CIA (F/DCIA] Leon E.

3 effort to subvert the federal investigative process while ignoring Panetta/C06253686-release 2015/08/03” for an "additional” 188 days prior to a FOIA demand exposing massive Federal

.W. Congressman King's demand for investigation Inspector General (FIG} Misconduct;

R._ ' _w _“M__”oﬂ_mm.“_ﬁ”%_ﬁﬁMﬂhﬂﬂ_n N H.“_M_ﬂ_ﬂ“oa_szg while * Total criminal investigative failure: total time: 1,050 days: DoD IG (531 days); CIA 16 {03 days); DOJ (322 days}; CIAIG (188 days)
@ statement/documentation] required for a legitimate FBl criminal . m&mq.m_ Inspector General senior staff leaders entered into a collaborative interagency effort to obstruct the federal

g investigation in violation of [18 USC §242; 18 USC §1505; 5 CFR investigative process [18 USC §242; 18 USC §371; 18 USC §1505; 5 CFR 2635.201(b){7(/(8)] fully assured that “membership” in
h $2635.101{b){7)/(6)(8): 16 Act of 1978 §4] the Council of the Inspectors General on Integrity and Efficiency (CIGIE) - an alternative governance construct (independent

O TAKEAWAY: DCIS AIG-10 fames R. Ives entered into criminal conspiracy to entity) established within the Executive Branch would ‘immunize” members of the CIGIE from external Congressional oversight
— subvert the federal investigative process at the bequest of the Dob & “shield” members from legitimate criminal prosecution 52 IG Act of 1378 §11(a){1)]

< 16/*Acting” DoD IG Lynne M. Halbrooks & on 09 Oct 2011 made a criminal

B referral on Secretary of Defense Leon E. Panetta to CIA Principal Deputy

Q 16 Christapher K. Sharpley avolding FBI notification/Investigation [DoDIG- :

= 2012-092/14 Jun 2013/C1A IG Report of investigation C06299686-12 17 October 2012 (CIA referral to DOJ)

March 2014]
After an B~day review of the DoDIG investigative “product”, the CIAIG David B, Buckley refers

criminal charges on Lean E. Panetta directly to DOJ's Attorney General Eri¢ E. Holder Jr,
09 October 2012 17 Octoher 2012

LeGEND: [ Criminal Referral for Miscantluct

. 12 March 2014
- Federal Investigative Outcome '

Enclosure (5)
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Enclosure (6): “Acting” DoD IG Lynne M. Halbrooks Reprisal (18 USC §371/§1505)

“Acting” DoD IG Lynne M. zm__vamEoo_u IG General Counsel (GC) CAPT :%2 ﬁ m:m._g_.. cmz.xmc %m_: umw%:_m_ .,.m_mag Es_m_ w/
Assistant Inspector General for Communications & Congressional Liaison (AIG-OCCL) John R. Crane for selection of new OCCL Deputy Assistant

28 November 2012 (Selection) 7

“Acting” DoD |G Lynne M Holbrooks/DoD IG
General Counsel (GC) CAPT Henry C. Shelly Jr.
USK{Ret.) & Assistant Inspector General for
Communications & Congressional Liaison (OCCL)
John R. Crane conducted interviews for anew

Deputy Assistant Inspector for Communications
& Congressional Affairs {OCCL):
» “Acting” DOD IG Halbrooks & DODO |G GC

Shetley favored selection of LTC Larry D.
Turner USA{Ret.} due to his “experience” as
the deputy IG for the U.S. Army Material
Command (IMCOM);

¥» On 19 December 2011, LTC Lorry D. Turner
USA[Ret.) is selected as the DoDIG DAIG-
occlL

» On 30 January 2012, LTC Larry D. Turner
USA[Ret.} starts work as the new DoDIG
DAIG-OCCL for AIG-OCCL John R. Crane

30 January 2013 (Star

LTC Larry D. Turner USA[Ret ) starts wark as
the Deputy for AlG OCCS John R. Crane

28 November 2011

30 January 2013
| Selection of DoD 16 DAIG-OCCL

Inspector General (DAIG -OCCL)

13 February 2013 (Investigations/Employee Termination)

» On 12 March 2012, DAIG-OCCLLTC Larry D. Turner USA(Ret.] held an all-hands meeting w/o the presence of AIG-OCCL John R, Crane & told afl
OCCL employees that the organization was “broken” & he was there to run things [E.T. Zrubek DaDOPR/30/ul2012]:

» On 23 March 2012, Jennifer M. Polzai calls DoD 16 Ombudsman Edward T. Zrubek over concerns involving a “confrontation” w/new Deputy
Inspector for General Communications & Congressional Affairs (OCCL) £TC Lasry D. Turner USA[Ret.) In a deposition [E.T. Zrubek
DaDOPR/30Jul2012] Mr. Zrubek nated, “.... This was the first time | ever asked an employee if they were safe.”

% On 25 May 2012, AIG-OCCL John R. Crane submits a Letter of Reprimand on his DAIG-OCCL LTC Larry . Turner USA{Ret.) to DoD IG General
Counsel (GC) CAPT Henry C. Shelly Jr. USN[Ret.) which was dismissed by the DoD GC Shelley.

» On 06 June 2012, AIG-OCCL John R. Crane reports to the Assistant Inspector General for Administration & Management (AIG A&M) COL Stephen
D. Wilsen USA[Ret.) that DAIG-OCCLLTC Larry D. Turner USA(Ret.) confronted his direct supervisor John R, Crane in an aggressive & physically
menacing manner

» On 08 lune 2012, the DoD IG Office of Professional Responsibllity (OPR) initiates a [31 day] internal investigation led by AIG-OPR Ralph A, Suris

» 0n 18 June 2012, “Acting” DoD IG Lynne M Halbrooks detalls DAIG-OCCLLTC Larry D. Turner USA{Ret.] to work for the Deputy Inspector General
for Investigations {DIG-INV)/Director Defense Criminal Investigative Service (DCIS) James B. Burch

» 0n 09 July 2012, DoD IG OPR completes the investigation recommending the Acting” DoD [G Lynne M Halbraoks conduct an “external”
investigation into workplace violence involving John R, Crane/ LTC Larry D. Turner USA(Ret.)

» DoD GC CAPT Henry C. Shelley Jr. USN(Ret.] contacts Department of Transportation (DoT) 16 CAPT Calvin L Scoville 11l USN[Ret.) & askes him to
conduct a workplace violence investigation

» The DoT G initiates the investigation on 11 July 2012 & complete the [118 day] investigation on 06 November 2012 finding that DAIG-OCCL LTC
Lorry D. Turner USA[Ret.} did not menace AIG-OCCL John R. Crane & (DoT} 16 CAPT Calvin L. Scoville Il USN({Ret. recommends to the U.S,
Attorney's Office that charges be preferred against AIG-OCCL John R, Crane which were immediately declined

» On 14 January 2013, “Acting” DoD IG Lynne M Halbrooks glves AIG-OCCLJohn B, Crane a Notice of Proposed Removal (NOPR) to AIG-OCCL

" John R. Crane, in her capacity as both the Agency Proposing Official (PO) & Agency Deciding Official (DO), constructed under 5 USC §7513 for
alleged conduct that: “harms the efficiency of the agency”

» On 01 February 2013, {18 days] alter scrving the NOPR “Acting” DoD IG/PDIG Lynne M. Halbraoks, dirccted Assistant Inspestor General for
Administration & Management (AIG A&M) COL Steven D, Wilson USA(Ret.,) to contact former AIG-OCCL Jokn R. Crane & offer him o
Stipulated Seftlement Agreemen (S8A) to lcave the DoD 1G quietly w/o secking legilimate investigation

13 February 2013
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Facie Protected Disclosure (1)

Prima

Enclosure (7)

WPA ALLEGATION (1): Reprisal (in the form of a Prohibited Personnel Practice- Disclosure of Wrongdoing to a Federal Inspector
General (FIG) [5 USC § 2302(b)(8)(B)]

Element (1): Protected Disclosure (PD)

On 13 December 2011, Assistant Inspector General for Communications &
Congressional Liaison (AIG-OCCL) Jokn R Crane disclosed to Principal
Deputy Inspector General (PDIGY “Acting” Inspector General (AIG) Lynne M,
Halbrooks that on 09 Aug 2011 Cong. Pefer A. King demanded “investigation”
into compromise of classified information (18 USC §793(d/18 USC §798] by
senior agency officials. PDIG Halbrooks assigning criminal “investigation” to
career “auditor” Patricia A. Brannmin outside purview of the DoD IG’s Defense
Criminal Investigative Service (DCIS) under Director James B. Burch
reflected at best- a serious lapse of IG independence at worse- outright
subversion of the federal investigative process in violation 18 USC §1505 as the
investigation involved senior agency leadership including the Secretary of
Defense (SecDef) Leon E. Panetta as the direct supervisor of DoD IG
PDIG/AIG Lynne M. Halbrooks. |5 USC §2302(b)(8)(B)]

Element (3): Responsible Management Official (RMO)

DoD Principle Deputy Inspector General (PDIG)”Acting” Inspector General
Lynne M. Halbrooks

[5 USC § 1221(e)(1)(A)]

13 December 2011 _ Element (2): Personnel Action (PA)

09 January 2012 |

On 9 January 2012, “Acting” DoD Inspector General/Principal Deputy Inspector
General (PDIG) Lynne M. Halbrooks made significant change to AIG-OCCL
John R. Crane duties while removing interface with Federal Inspector General
(FIG) community removing Agency liaison responsibilities on the following
high level IG councils: Council of the Inspectors General on Integrity and
Efficiency (C/GIE); Defense Council on Integrity & Efficiency (DCIE); and
the Recovery Accountability and Transparency Board (RATB) central
coordination bodies directly aligned wiessential duties defined within the
functions of the DoD IG AIG-Communications & Congressional Liaison

(OCCL).

[5 USC § 2302(a)(2)(A)(xii): significant change to duties, or responsibilities

Element (4): Contributing Factor/Casual Connection (8]

The Personnel Action (PA) [5 USC § 2302(a)(2)(A)(xii): significant change to
duties, and/or responsibilities] occurred within a period of time [30 days] such
that a responsible person could conclude that the disclosure was a contributing
factor to the Personnel Action (PA)

[5USC § 1221(e)(1)(B)]
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Facie Protected Disclosure (2)

Prima

Enclosure (8)

WPA ALLEGATION (2): Disclosure of Wrongdoing to Senator Charles E. Grassley [5 USC § 2302(b)(8)(C)]

Element (1): Protected Disclosure (PD) 13 September 2012 w Element (2): Personnel Action (PA) 01 October 2012

On 13 September 2012, DoD IG Assistant Inspector General for On 01 October 2012, “Acting” DoD Inspector General/Principal Deputy
Communications & Congressional Liaison (AIG-OCCL) John R. Crane made [ Inspector General (PDIG) Lynne M. Halbrooks refused to discuss or produce
a protected disclosure to Charles Murphy, Investigator to Senator Charles E. | AIG-OCCL John R. Crane’s Annual FY11 Annual Performance Plan Appraisal
Grassley that: “Acting” DoD IG/Principal Deputy Inspector General (PDIG) which covered reporting period (01 October 2011- 30 September 2012)
Lynne M. Halbrooks entered into an interagency conspiracy [18 USC §371] intentionally denying Jokn R. Crane of the opportunity to qualify for agency
with senior IG investigative staff [CAPT Henry C. Shelley Jr. USN(Ret,), COL N bonus and/or other benefits,
Michael S. Childs Sr. USA(Ret.); COL Marguerite C. Garrison USA(Ret), [5 USC § 2302(2)(2)(A)(ix): a decision concerning pay, benefits, or awards)
James B. Burch, James R. Ives, & Ralph A. Suris) to obstruct the federal
criminal investigative process [18 USC §1505] w/CIA Inspector General David
B. Buckley & his senior investigative staff [Christopher S. Sharpley, Christine
Ruppert, & Howard W. Cox] to sabotage Chairman Peter T King’s demand for
investigation into leaks of DoD classified information involving senior agency
officials:
» Interagency IG conspiracy undertaken to sabotage Congressionally _ == e
mandated criminal investigation designed to avoid prosecution of a Element (4): Timing- Contributing Factor (Cf)
legitimate criminal target: Leon E. Panetia [18 USC §793{d)/18 USC §798]
» DoD IG Assistant Inspector General (AIG-OCCL) Jokn R. Crane notified || The Personnel Action (PA) [5 USC § 2302(a)(2)(A)(ix): a decision concerning
DoD “Acting” IG Lynne M. Halbrooks of his second protected disclosure | pay, benefits, or awards (refusal to produce an annual Performance Appraisal

- ) ; [010ct2011-308ep 2012] occurred within a period of time [18 days] such that a
Element (3): Knowledge-Responsible Management Official (RMO) responsible person could conclude that the disclosure was a contributing factor

“Acting” DoD IG/Principle Deputy Inspector General (PDIG) Lynne M. fo the Petsonnel Action (PA)

Halbrooks
[5 USC §1221(e)(1)(A))

[5USC § 1221(e)(1)(B)]
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WPA ALLEGATION (3

Element (1): Protected Disclosure (D)

On 13 September 2012, DoD [G Assistant Inspector General for
Communications & Congressional Liaison (AIG-OCCL) John R. Crane made
a protected disclosure to Charles Murphy, Investigator to Senator Charles E.
Grassley that; “Acting” DoD IG/Principal Deputy Inspector General (PDIG)
Lynne M. Halbrooks entered into an interagency conspiracy [18 USC §371]
with senior IG investigative staff [CAPT Henry C. Shelley Jr. USN(Ret), COL
Michael S. Childs Sr. USA(Ret.); COL Marguerite C. Garrison USA(Ret,),
James B, Burch, James R. Ives, & Ralph A. Suris] to obstruct the federal
criminal investigative process {18 USC §1505] w/CIA Inspector General David
B. Buckley & his senior investigative staff [Christopher S. Sharpley, Christine
Rupert, & 7o sabotage Chairman Peter T. King’s demand for investigation into
leaks of DoD classified information involving senior agency officials:

» Interagency IG conspiracy undertaken to sabotage Congressionally
mandated criminal investigation designed to avoid prosecution of a
legitimate criminal target: Leon E. Panetta [A8 USC §793(d)/18 USC §798]

» DoD IG Assistant Inspector General (AIG-OCCL) John R. Crane notified
DoD “Acting” IG Lynne M. Halbrooks of his 2" protected disclosure

Facie Protected Disclosure (3)

Prima

Enclosure (9)

Element (3): Knowledge-Responsible Management Official (RMO)

“Acting” DoD IG/Principle Deputy Inspector General (PDIG) Lynne M.
Halbrooks
(5 USC §1221(e)(1)(A)}

): Disclosure of Wrongdoing to Senator Charles E. Grassley [5 USC § 2302(b)(8)(C)]

I3 September 2012 | Element (2): Personnel Action (PA)

14 January 2013

On 14 Jamary 2013, “Acting” DoD Inspector General/Principal Deputy
Inspector General (PDIG) Lynne M. Halbrooks delivered a Notice of Proposed
Removal (NOPR) to AIG-OCCL John R. Crane, in her capacity as both the

Agency Proposing Official (PO) & Agency Deciding Official (DO), constructed

under 5 USC §7513 for alleged conduct that: “harms the efficiency of the

agency™:

» The Agency PO/DO Lynne M. Halbrooks noted in the NOPR that she
considered as mitigating or aggravating “a variety of factors” that included a
“higher standard of conduct . . . As a senior official of the DoD Office of
Inspector General (01G)” .. ."

[5 USC § 2302(a)(2)(A)(i): an action under Chapter 75]

Element (4): Timing- Contributing Factor (Cf)

The Personnel Action (PA) [5 USC § 2302(a)(2)(A)(iii): an action under
Chapter 75 occurred: [398 days] after John R. Crane’s 1 protected disclosure
to Principal Deputy Inspector GeneralActing” IG Lynne M. Halbrooks & [31
days] afler John R. Crane’s 2*? protected disclosure to Senator Charles E.
Grassley

Both disclosures occurred within a petiod of time such that a responsible person
could conclude that the disclosure(s) were contributing factors to the Personnel
Action (PA)

[5USC § 1221(e)(1)(B)]
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Facie Protected Disclosure (4)

Prima

Enclosure (10)

WPA ALLEGATION (4): Disclosure of Wrongdoing to Senator Charles E. Grassley [5 USC § 2302(b)(8)(C)]

Element (1): Protected Disclosure (PD)

On 13 September 2012, DoD IG Assistant Inspector General for
Communications & Congressional Liaison (AIG-OCCL) Jokn R. Crane made
a protected disclosure to Charles Murphy, Investigator to Senator Charles E,
Grassley that: “Acting” DoD I1G/Principal Deputy Inspector General (PDIG)
Lynne M. Halbrooks entered into an interagency conspiracy [18 USC §371]
with senior IG investigative staff [CAPT Henry C. Shelley Jr. USN(Ret)), COL
Michael S. Childs Sr. USA(Ret.); COL Marguerite C. Garrison USA(Ret),
James B, Burch, James R. Ives, & Ralph A. Suris] to obstruct the federal
criminal investigative process [18 USC §1505] w/CIA Inspector General David
B. Buckley & his senior investigative staff [Chrisiopher 5. Sharpley, Christine
Rupent, & ] to sabotage Chairman Peter T King’s demand for investigation into
leaks of DoD classified information involving senior agency officials:

» Interagency IG conspiracy undertaken to sabotage Congressionally
mandated criminal investigation designed to avoid prosecution of a
legitimate criminal target: Leon E. Panetta [18 USC §793(d)/18 USC §798]

» DoD IG Assistant Inspector General (AIG-OCCL) John R. Crane notified
DoD “Acting” IG Lynne M. Halbrooks of his 2™ protected disclosure

Element (3): Knowledge-Responsible Management Official EEQ

“Acting” DoD IG/Principle Deputy Inspector General (PDIG) Lynne M.
Halbrooks

[5 USC §1221(e)(1)(A)]

13 September 2012 _ - Element (2): Personnel Action (PA)

01 February 2013

On 01 February 2013, [18-days] after serving a Notice of Proposed Removal (NOPR)

“Acting” DoD IG/PDIG Lynne M. Halbrooks, directed Assistant Inspector General

for Administration & Management (AIG A&M) COL Steven D. Wilson USA(Ret) to

contact former AIG-OCCL John R. Crane & offer him a Stipulated Settlement

Apreement (SSA):

Federal Whistleblower J.R. Crane receives-

> “Documentation to reflect that the whistleblower voluntarily resigned from his
position on 01 February 2013” & "4 neutral reference from the DoD IG to any
prospeciive employer . ..”

In exchange for-

> Giving up legal and/or administrative rights involving DoD IG & DoD IG senior
leaders/Not pursuing compensation for damages, expenses, or costs incurred in
exercising whistleblower protected rights/Signing the “SSA” to “allow” the
whistleblower to “resign” effective 01 February 2013/that the SSA “agreement”
did not involve agency “duress” or “coercion”

USC § 2302(a)(2)(A)(xi): implementation of a nondisclosure agreement

Element (4): ,__,_.EE. QSE_..___EW. Factor ﬁn_.u

The Personnel Action (PA) [5 USC § 2302(a)(2)(A)(xii): implementation of a
nondisclosure agreement occurred: [414 days) after John R. Crane’s 14 protected
disclosure to Principal Deputy Inspector General™Acting” IG Lynne M, Halbrooks &
[140 days] after John R. Crane's 21 protected disclosure to Senafor Charles E.
Grassley. Both disclosures occurred within a period of time such that a responsible
person could conclude that the disclosure(s) were contributing factors to the Personnel
Actions (PAs) [5 USC § 1221(e)(1)(B)] 13

13-19



U.S. Special Council (OSC) Authorities (5 USC §1213/5 USC §1214)

Enclosure (11)

Statutory Mission:

U.S. Special Counsel (OSC)

The U.S. Special Counsel (0SC) Receives a Disclosure of Wrongdoing occurring
within Federal Agencies from federal employees (5 USC § 1213)

v Within 45-days of receiving a whistleblower disclosure of agency wrongdoing

the OSC makes a “45-Day Substantial Likelihood ” determination to preserve
evidentiary base (witness statements/documentation) or rejects the
whistleblowers disclosure of agency wrongdoing (5 USC § 1213)

An 0SC “45-Day Substantial Likelihood” determination, made by the 0SC
within 45 days of receiving the disclosure, triggers a statutory demand for the
Agency Head to conduct a mandatory "50-Day Investigation” {5 USC §

1213(c)(1)A))

Results of the Agency Head investigation are returned to the U.S. Special
Counsel (0SC), within 60 days, & the U.S. Special Counsel accepts/rejects the
Agency Head investigation

The federal whistleblower is allowed to comment on the Agency Head
investigation (5 USC § 1213(e)(1)

The U.S. Special Counsel (OSC) reports the results of the investigative effort to
the President (Chief Executive) (5 USC § 1213(e)(3))

U5, Special Counsel (0SC) amwm_m._;_\_m,&q2__,,_“3_:%_.5@?& _

reasonahle grounds ta befieve

Protect the Civil Service Merit System & Represent Federal Employees Reporting Reprisal in -
the form of Prohibited Personnel Practices (PPPs) taken by Agency Officials

a Prohibited Personnel Practice (PPP)] taken against a federal whistleblower
for reporting agency wrongdoing (5 USC § 1214)

v The 0SC can elect to terminate a federal whistleblower reprisal

investigation at anytime (5 USC § 1214{a)(2){A))

The 0SC shall make a “240-day reasonable grounds to belleve”
determination that a prohibited personnel practice occurred, exists, or is
to be taken (5 USC § 1214(b)(2){A)i))

The OSC reports the “240-day reasonable grounds to believe”
determination to the Merit Systems Protection Board (MSPE), Agency
Head, & Director Office of Personnel Management (OPM) (5 USC §
1214{b)2)8))

If, after a reasonable period of time, the agency does not correct the
prohibited personnel practice, the Special Counsel may petition the
Merit Systems Protection Board (MSPB) for corrective action (5 USC §

2B

ofWrongdoing -1+ | makes "240-day
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Senate Judiciary Oversight Review directed by Senator Charles E. Grassley on DoD Inspector General Investigation [DODOIG.2013.092/14 June
2013 into “ongoing leaks of classified information regarding sensitive military operations” order by Congressman Peter T. King Chairman
Committee on Homeland Security

- Whistleblower Disclosure John R. Crane 13 September 2012 | | Oversight Inguiry Results 17 November 2014

On 13 September 2012, DoD IG Assistant Inspector General for Communications & Congressional After 795 days of Senate Inquiry, Scnator Grassley finds: (1) Impairment of
Liaison (AIG-OCCL) John R. Crane made a protected disclosure to Charles Murphy, Investigator to IG Independence/Objectivity; (2) Gross Mismanagement/Waste of Funds;

(18 USC §371/81505)

= Senator Charles E. Grassley that: “Acting” DoD IG/Principal Deputy Inspector General (PDIG) Lynne {3) “Weak” IG lcadership. Findings reveal misconduct and/or

= . \ . . . Lo p. 14

.m M. Halbrooks cntercd into an interagency conspiracy [18 USC §371] with senior IG investigative staff mismanagement by “Acting DoD IG Lynne H. Holbrooks & Defense

= (CAPT Henry C. Shelley Jr. USN(Ret.), COL Michael S. Childs Sr. USA(Ret); COL Marguerite C. Criminal Investigative Service (DCIS) Director Operations James R. Iyes.
- Garrison USA(Ret,), James B. Burch, James R. Ives, & Ralph A. Suris] to obstruct the federal criminal » Federal Whistleblower Jokn R. Crane suffers retaliation & loss of

% invesligative process [18 USC §1505) w/CIA Inspector General David B. Buckley & his senior employment for performing his regulatory duty to report wrongdoing [5
et investigative staff [Christopher S. Sharpley, Christine Rupert, & to sabotage Chairman Peter T. King’s CFR 2635.101(b)(11)]

m demand for investigation into leaks of DoD classificd information involving senior agency officials:

£ »  Interagency IG conspiracy undertaken to sabotage Congressionally mandated criminal investigation ; or 2014
= designed to avoid prosecution of & legitimate criminal targel: Leon E. Panetta [18 USC §793(d)/18 DoD G lonT. Rymer Claim 24 November 201
O USC §798] DoD 1G Jon T. Rymer scuds an official DoD Report of Investigation
o~ .

O Federal whistleblower Jokn R. Crane discloses to U.S. Special Counsel Henry J. Kerner that OSC .Azo_v to mSaE.QE:.a m Gr 81.«.5 after conducting a 7-Day

% Associate Special Counsel (ASC) General Law Division (GLD) Anne M. Wagner (former MSPB Judge) internal DoD IG investigation, “claiming” PDIG Lynne H.

W\ & OSC ASC Investigations & Prosecutions Division (IPD) Louis Lopez violated federal law [18 USC %&waq?an_m Operations AIG .a-_«.q R A - .EEE»S& IG

2 §1505/§1510] while subverting the Whistleblower Protection Act (WPA) [PL. 101-12 as amended] to independence throughout the 531-day “investigation” that occurred

m hide senior agency official wrongdoing wlo swom witness statements or DoD IG interview of the subject of
@ the actual investigation Leon E. Panetta. Extemal CIGIE notification

Senator Charles E. Grassley Inquiry 09 November 2013 is avoided

o
m._ After receiving a federal whistleblower disclosure (JaAn R Crane) of criminal conspiracy [18 USC DIGOCOTamesiRives “Early20217
«\.w qum_ to obstruct the federal criminal m_._enm:mn—?n process _uw =>.n:..=m= DoD IG _..wann M. ..»Po:sm: DoD m.ﬂ_:n_v_a Ucﬁ:@ —nmbooﬂo_. General QVUHOV\OE&. of Staff

w) Halbrooks/CIA IG David B. Buckley to fatally obstruct [18 USC §1505/§1510] investigation into (CoS) COL Steven A. Stebbins USA(Ret), DIG OCO COL Michael S, Child
= Leon E. Panetta Sccretary of Defense/Former Director CIA (F/DCIA) enabling U.S. Attomey Sr. USA(Ret,), DIG AIG COL Margu u«wmn Garrison USA(Ret,) seleet

General Eric H, Holder Jr. to invoke prosecutorial discretion (administrative action ~vs- criminal NASA AIG Investigation James R. Ives to return to DoD IG & fake over DIG
Overseas Contingency Operations (OCO)

13 September 2013 09 November 2013

LEGEND: NN} Whistleblower Disclosure of Criminal Wrongdoing

Enclosure (12)
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Senate Judicary Oversight Review directed by Senator Charles €. Grassley on DoD Inspector General Investgation [DODOIG. 2013 092/24 Jome
2013] into “ongoing leaks of classified information regarding sensitive military operations” order by Congressman Peter T. King Chairman
Committee on Homeland Security

Whistleblower Distlosure John R. Crane 13 September 2012 | Oversight Inquiry Results 17 November 2014
On 13 September 2012, DoD IG Assistant Inspector General for Communications & Congressional After 795 days of Senate Inquiry, Senator Grassley finds: (1) Impainnent of

Liaison (A1G-OCCL) John £ Crane made a protected disclosure to Charles Murphy, Investigator to G IndependencelObjectivity: (2) Gross Mismanagement/Waste of Funds;
Senaior Charles E. Grassley that: “Acting” DoD IG/Principal Deputy Inspector General (PDIG) Lyune (3) “Weak" 1G leadership. Findings reveal misconduct and/or
M. Halbrooks entered into an interagency conspiracy (18 USC §371) with senior IG investigative staff mismanagement by “Acting DoD IG Lynne H, Halbrooks & Defense
[CAPT Henry C. Shelley Jr. USN(Ret), COL Michael 8, Childs Sr. USA(Ret): COL Marguerite C. Criminol Investigative Service (DCIS) Director Operations James K. Ives,
Garrison USA(Ret), James B, Burch, James R, Ives, & Ralph A, Suris] t0 bstruet the federal criminal » Federal Whistleblower Joka R. Crane sullers retaliation & loss of
investigative process (18 USC §1505) w/CIA Inspector General David B, Buckley & his senior employment for petforting his tegulatory duty to report wrongdoing [5
investigative staff [ Christopher S, Sharpley, Christine Rupert, & ) to sabotage Chairtan Pefer T, King's CFR 2635.101(b)(11)]
demand for investigation into leaks of DoD classified information involving senior agency officials:
> Interagency IG conspiracy undertaken to sabotage Congressionally mandated criminal investigation
designed to avoid prosecution of a legitimale crinvinal target: Leon E. Panetts (18 USC §793(d)/18 DaB1G Jon', Rymer Cleim 24 November 2014
USC §798) DoD 1G Jon T. Rymer sends an official DoD Report of Investigation
Federal whistleblower Johw R, Crame discloses to U.S. Special Counsol Hemey J. Kerner that OSC (ROI) to Senntor Charles E. Grassley, after conducting a 7-Day
Associate Special Counsel (ASC) General Law Division (GLD) Awne M. Wagner (former MSPB Judge) internal DoD IG investigation, “claiming” FDIG Lyne /.
& OSC ASC Investigations & Prosecutions Division (IPD) Lowis Lopez violated federal law [18 USC Halbrooks/DCIS Operations AIG James £, Jves “maintoined” 1G

§1505/§1510] while subverting the Whistleblower Protection Act (JPPA) [FL. 101-12 as amended] to independence thraughout the 531-day “investigation” that occurred
hide senior agency offivial wrongdoing wio sworn witness statements or DoD IG interview of the subject of

the actual investigation Leon E. Panetts. Extemal CIGIE natification

Senator Charles E, Grassley Inquiry 09 November 2013 is avoided

After receiving o federal whistleblower disclosure (JoAw . Crane) of criminal conspiracy [18 USC || [ DIGOCO James R Ives . Early20211

§371] to obstruct the federal criminal investigative process by “Acting” DoD IG Lynne M. “Ieting” DoD Principle Depuly Inspetor General (PDIGYChief of Stail
Halbrooks/CIA1G Davd B. Buchey 0 fally ot 18 USC 15tsgisi)vesigion o | § 0 s e hﬂs ' ol cnﬁc nw.. pesg o
Leon E. Panetta Secretary of Defense/Formet Director CIA (F/DCIA) enabling U.S. Attorney S, USA(Ret), DIG ALG COL ____.QEEMG s I

General Erie H. Holder Jr. to invoke prosecutorial discretion (administrative action -vs- criminal NASAAIG Investigation James &. res 1o seturn to DoD IG & take over DIG
Overseas Contingency Operations (0CQ)

Senator Grassley DoD IG Oversight Review (DODOIG-2013-092)

Enclosure (13)
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Enclosure (14)

DoD IG Investigative/Audit Construct

trolier General of the
tes

GOVERNMENT ) L“\N

1l

STANDARDS

QUALITY 2018 Revision
STANDARDS
FOR
INVESTIGATIONS

AUDITING LT

INSPECTORS GENERAL
MOANTEGRITY and BFFICIENCY | w.u

o

4

Function Purpose

“Resolve” allegations of criminal wrongdoing involving people, programs, and

Investigation (Criminal) operations

AL “Ensure” elhical conduet wilhin the DoD) by performing Investigation of Semior
Investigatior (Adminiatrative) Offcsls (1S0) & Whistleblower Reprisal Investigaions (WRI)

“Conduct Criminal & Administrative investigation of wrongdoing leveled
Investigation (Internal) against DoD 1G employees by other DoD IG employees”
[IGINST 5106.2, Chapter 4(D)(4), p. 18]

Investigation (Sealor Official  “Conduct” investigations of allegations agains! senior DoD officials” [DoDD
Misconduct) 5506.06]

“Validate" accountability & transparency over an Agency's programs &
operations

Audit

" Assessment” of the desipn, implementation, & resulls of an ‘Agency’s programs,

Inspection & Evaluation S

Senior Leader

Deputy Inspector for Investigations (DIG-INV)
Kelly P. Mayo

Depuly Inspecior for Investigations (DIG-AI)
COL Margueritz C. Garrison USA(Ret)

Assistant Inspector General (DIG-OPR)
Catherine M, DelPrete
WAMAAAN

Direclor IS0
Anthony Jones

“Acting” Deputy Inspector General
for Audit (ADIG-AUD) Troy M. Meyer

Deputy Inspector General
for Bvaluations (DIG-EVAL) Michnel J. Roark

Quallty Standards
for

= Federal Offices of Inspector General

B2

Connc of the Inspecters
Gestes) ua Infegrity and
Eficlency

August 2012

Unit

Defense Criminal
Investigative Service (DCIS)

Adminisirative Investigations
(A

Office of Professional
Responsibility (OPR)

Invesligation of Senicr
Officials (150)

Audit

m§%§8
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Enclosure (15): Disclosures to Agency RMO

U.S. SPECTAL COUNSEL, OFFICE OF SPECIAL COUNSEL (0OSC)
John R. Crane Ltr to Henry J. Kerner, U.S. Special Counsel, dtd 20 Jul 2020
John R. Crane Ltr to Henry J. Kerner, U.S. Special Counsel, dtd 20 May 2020
John R. Crane Ltr to Henry J. Kerner, U.S. Special Counsel, dtd 11 Jun 2019
John R. Crane Ltr to Henry J. Kerner, U.S. Special Counsel, dtd 07 Dec 2018
John R. Crane Ltr to Henry J. Kerner, U.S. Special Counsel, dtd 16 Aug 2018
John R. Crane Ltr to Henry J. Kerner, U.S. Special Counsel, dtd 09 Jul 2018

S h W

U.S. ATTORNEY DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA (DC)
. Jobn R. Crane Ltr to Jessie Kong Liu, US Attorney, DC, dtd 22 Oct 2018

—

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (FBD
. John R. Crane Ltr to Christopher A. Wray, Director, FBI, dtd 18 Sep 2020
. John R. Crane Ltr to Christopher A. Wray, Director, FBI, dtd 06 Aug 2020

N —

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE (DOJ)
- John R. Crane Ltr to Merrick B. Garland, US Attorney General, dtd 10 Jun 2021
. John R. Crane Ltr to William P. Barr, US Attorney General, dtd 30 Aug 2020
- John R. Crane Ltr to William P. Barr, US Attorney General, dtd 06 Aug 2019

LN

SENATE COMMITTEE HOMELAND SECURITY & GOVT AFFAIRS
John R. Crane Ltr to Senator Ron H. J ohnson, Chairman, dtd 30 Aug 2020

John R. Crane Ltr to Senator Gary C. Peters Sr., Ranking Member, dtd 30 Aug 2020
John R. Crane Ltr to Senator Ron H. J ohnson, Chairman, dtd 07 Aug 2019

John R. Crane Ltr to Senator Gary C. Peters Sr., Ranking Member, dtd 07 Aug 2019

el

SENATE COMMITTEE ON THE JUDICIRY
John R. Crane Ltr to Senator Charles E. Grassley, Ranking Member, dtd 30 Aug 2020
John R. Crane Ltr to Senator Charles E. Grassley, Ranking Member, dtd 20 May 2020
John R. Crane Ltr to Senator Charles E. Grassley, Ranking Member, dtd 14 Aug 2019
John R. Crane Ltr to Senator Charles E. Grassley, Ranking Member, dtd 13 Jul 2019

W

SENATE PERMANENT SUBCOMMITTEE ON INVESTIGATIONS (PSI)
1. JohnR. Crane Lir to Senator Robert J. Portman, dtd 07 Aug 2019
2. JohnR. Crane Ltr to Senator Thomas R. Carper, dtd 07 Aug 2019

HOUSE COMMITTEE ON OVERSIGHT AND REFORM
1. John R. Crane Ltr to Congressman Carolyn B. Maloney, Chairman, dtd 30 Aug 2020
2. John R. Crane Ltr to Congressman James D. Jordan, Ranking Memoer, dtd 30 Aug 2020
1. John R. Crane Ltr to Congressman Elijah J. Cummings, Chairman, dtd 14 Aug 2019
2. John R. Crane Ltr to Congressman James D. Jordan, Ranking Member, dtd 14 Aug 2019
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Enclosure (15): Disclosures to Agency RMO

HOUSE COMMITTEE ON THE JUDICIARY OVERSIGHT
1. John R. Crane Ltr to Congresswoman Jerrold L. Nadler, Chair, dtd 30 Aug 2020
2. John R. Crane Ltr to Congresswoman Mary G. Scanlon, Vice Chair, dtd 30 Aug 2020

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET (OMB)
1. John R: Crane Ltr to Robert S. Fairweather, Acting Executive Chair CIGIE, dtd 29 Jan 2021
2. John R. Crane Lir to Michael J. Rigas, Acting Executive Chair CIGIE, dtd 30 Aug 2020
3. John R. Crane Ltr to Michael J. Rigas, Acting Executive Chair CIGIE, dtd 15 May 2020
4. John R. Crane Lir to Margaret Weichert, Executive Chair CIGIE, dtd 31 Jul 2019

CIGIE INTEGRITY COMMITTEE (1C)
L. John R. Crane Ltr to Scott S. Dahl, Chair, CIGIE Integrity Committee (IC), dtd 29 Jul 2019

2. John R. Crane Ltr to Deborah J. J effrey, Vice Chair, Integrity Committee (IC), dtd 29 Jul
2019

GENERAL ACCOUNTABILITY OFFICE (GAO)
1. John R. Crane Ltr to Gene L. Dodaro, Comptroller General, dtd 20 May 2020
2. JohnR. Crane Ltr to Gene L. Dodaro, Comptroller General, dtd 14 Aug 2019
3. John R. Crane Ltr to Gene L. Dodaro, Comptroller General, dtd 31 Jul 2019

U.S. OFFICE OF GOVERNMENT ETHICS (OGE)
1. JohnR. Crane Ltr to Emory A. Rounds III, Director OGE, dtd 30 Aug 2020

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE (IRS)
1. JohnR. Crane Ltr to IRS Criminal Division Chief Donald D. Fort, ICO Government
Accountability Project (GAP), dtd 26 Sep 2018

D.C. COURT OF APPEALS OFFICE OF DISCIPLINARY COUNSEL (ODC)
1. JobnR. Crane Ltr to Hamilton P. Fox I, Director ODC, dtd 03 Sep 2019
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